SPECIFICATION DEVELOPMENT PROCESS
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Florida Department of Transportation

JEB BUSH 605 Suwannee Street JOSE ABREU
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 27, 2005
TO: Specification Review Distribution List
FROM: Duane F. Brautigam, P.E., State Specifications Engineer

SUBJECT: PROPOSED SPECIFICATION: 9310036 — Metal Accessory Materials for
Concrete Pavement and Concrete Structures.

In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of
a proposed specification change to Metal Accessory Materials for Concrete Pavement and
Concrete Structures.

This change is a result of the proposed changes to Sections 560, 561 or 971.

Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or to my attention via e-mail at
SP965DB or duane.brautigam@dot.state.fl.us. Comments received after June 24, 2005 may not
be considered. Your input is encouraged.

DFB/jho
Attachment

COMMENTS:

Submitted by: Phone #:




9310036.doc
Pay Item Nos. 350- and 2350-

METAL ACCESSORY MATERIALS FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND
CONCRETE STRUCTURES.

(REV 4-15-05)
SUBARTICLE 931-3.6 (Page 829) is deleted and the following substituted:

931-3.6 Materials: The wire for the welded assembly shall be in accordance with
all applicable requirements of ASTM A 82.
Apply one coat of zine-chrematepaint-rust preventative compound shaH-be
used-as-specified-ir-meeting the requirements of 974-5560-2.7. Appheation-Apply the rust
preventive shal-be-in accordance with-Seetion-561 the manufacturers recommendations.



